Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD

From: Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 8:21 AM

To: ‘Lindsay Dumas’; ‘Matt Henderson'

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
Subject: Conditions of Approval for S) 28-6 #031 meeting January 30, 2019

Good morning Lindsey,

Per our meeting on January 30, 2019 the OCD stated that HilCorp would need to comply with the following conditions of
approval for the remediation on the SJ 28-6 #031.

Requirements from the meeting:
¢ HilCorp will have the following items implemented 90 days from meeting (April 30, 219)

o A full SVE plan must be submitted, approved by the OCD, installed, and operational by the referenced
date above. It is HEC’s responsibility to ensure these steps happen timely to ensure compliance with the
timeframe provided.

o By the referenced date the site must also be fully delineated. As discussed at least two additional
investigation wells are required to fully delineate the vertical extent of the contamination in the two
suspected source areas. These well locations must also be submitted and approved by the OCD prior to
implementation to ensure they meet the requirements discussed.

Please note below are standard SVE conditions of approval that you may want to include in your plan or they will
be added.

HEC will maintain a SVE runtime greater than or equal to 90% per quarter.

HEC will collect an initial gas sample for laboratory analysis shortly after the startup of SVE Operations and then
a quarterly sample thereafter. The gas sample will be analyzed for EPA Method 8260 Full List and include
Carbon dioxide and Oxygen.
o The gas sample port needs to be installed prior to the inlet of the vacuum pump but, after the convergence of all
sve wells.
e HEC will submit to OCD District lI a quarterly update report detailing remediation operations the report will
include at a minimum.
o Summary of remediation activity for the quarter.
o SVE run time
o SVE mass removal and product recovery.
o Gas Sample Analysis

¢ HEC will need a full vertical and horizontal delineation of the remediated areas to ensure full remediation. The
locations of these wells will be required to be approved by the OCD prior to implementation.

Thank you,

Vanessa Fields

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 119

Cell: (505) 419-0463



